

Minutes of the Shalfleet Village Hall Committee Meeting 28.June.2019 at 3.30pm

Present:

Brian Mead (Chair), Nicholas Oulton (Churchwarden), Michele Smith, Chloe Sutherland, & Shirley Stables

Apologies: Michael Beavis & Hilary Waitt

Minutes of the Meeting of 13.May.2019 had been circulated and were not accepted due to a number of disagreements.

Matters Arising:

Brain made clear his disappointment at the conduct of members at that meeting, which had led to Michael's decision to offer his resignation if the membership was not changed.

Unhappiness was expressed by certain members at the minutes of the 13th May meeting, but the chairman refused to accept their protests.

The churchwarden then spoke about his concern at the events of 13th May and declared that the situation should be referred to the PCC who would decide on the way forward.

It was therefore agreed to close the meeting at that point.

Date of Next Meeting:

No date was set.